

Sr. Planning Engineer Resume

Personal Information:

<i>Name</i>	<u>Feras Abdul Majeed Hafez</u>
<i>Marital Status</i>	<i>Married</i>
<i>Address</i>	<i>Tariq – Amman</i>
<i>Dated of Birth</i>	<i>27 / 06 / 1981</i>
<i>Mobile No.</i>	<i>+962 799047215</i>
<i>Email</i>	<i>feras_sroor@yahoo.com</i>
<i>Nationality</i>	<i>Jordanian</i>
<i>Driving License</i>	<i>Jordan – Saudi</i>
<i>Membership of Professional Societies</i>	<i>- Jordanian Engineers Association (JEA) Membership</i> <i>- Saudi Council of Engineers Membership</i>

Profile:

A highly talented, professional and dedicated senior planning engineer with more than 15 years of experience in planning and implementation of large-scale construction projects. I'm seeking to take up a senior project management position in the field of Construction Industry.

Professional Experience:

<u>Year</u>	<u>Position</u>	<u>Company</u>	<u>Project</u>	<u>Location</u>	<u>Value (US \$)</u>
2022 - till date	Sr.Planning Engineer	Construction Supports Company (CSC)	Dari II Residential Compound	Jeddah - KSA	35,000,000
2020 - 2022	Sr.Planning Engineer	Arab Construction & Contracting Company (ACCC)	Aqaba Beach Villas & Central Utility Buildings	Aqaba - Jordan	7,000,000
2018 - 2020	Sr.Planning Engineer	Arab Construction & Contracting Company (ACCC)	Amman Academy Theater Project	Amman - Jordan	11,000,000
2015-2017	Sr.Planning Engineer	Arab Construction & Contracting Company (ACCC)	Head Office	Amman - Jordan	-
2013 - 2015	Sr.Planning Engineer	Drake & Scull International	Jabal Omar Development Project (Hillton & Double Tree Hotels	Makkah - KSA	200,000,000
2011-2013	Sr.Planning Engineer	Arab Construction & Contracting Company (ACCC)	Crown Plaza Amman Hotel - Ph2	Amman - Jordan	7,500,000
2008 - 2011	Planning Engineer	Arab Construction & Contracting Company (ACCC)	Crwon Plaza Resort	Dead Sea-Jordan	32,000,000
2006 - 2008	Planning Engineer	Arab Construction & Contracting Company (ACCC)	Holiday Inn Resort	Dead Sea-Jordan	15,000,000
2004 - 2006	Site Engineer	Arab Construction & Contracting Company (ACCC)	Abu Ghazaleh Villas	Amman - Jordan	7,000,000

Main Tasks:

- Prepare & Update of Baseline Program Using Primavera P6 Software (Activities, Resources, and Cost).
- Prepare & Update of Drawings Submittals Status; Material Submittals Status; Material Transfer Status & Progress Monitoring Sheets.
- Making of Progress Reports, Monthly Reports.
- Prepare Performance/Productivity Reports
- Prepare extensions of time Claims.
- Manpower Histogram
- Cash flow Projection
- Look ahead Schedules
- Send Delay Notification to Project Manager
- Reflect changes (Claims; Variations) in the time schedule on monthly basis and advise time impact.
- Maintain record of all variations & delay events/notifications.

Skills:

- Project Management.
- Project Planning.
- Project Coordination.
- Project Estimation & Tendering Works (Financial & Technical Proposals)
- Project Procurement Works.

Education:

- B.Sc. Electromechanical Engineering, Al-Balqa Applied university, Faculty of Engineering Technology, Jordan, June 2004, 2.57 GPA and good degree.
- High- School, Scientific stream, Al-Khobar secondary school, Saudi Arabia, June 1999, 98.03% GPA and excellent degree.

Training courses:

- Primavera P6, DAR AMMAN ACADEMY (TMC), February 2012.
- PMP Course, Project Management Professional- Pioneers training centre. 2010
- FIDIC Course - Engineers Training centre. 2011
- Primavera III planning software (Advance level) - Engineers Training centre. 2006
- Primavera III planning software (Primary level) - Engineers Training centre. 2006
- LAB VIEW, engineering programming language, June 2003

Computer Skills:

- Project Management Software (Primavera P6)
- Essential computer programs (Microsoft office Word, Excel, Power Point & Adobe Acrobat Pro)
- Engineering Tools (AutoCAD)

References:

- Eng. Waleed Alaker, DSI - General Manager, 009661- 2915390
- Eng. Mohammed Alyamani – DSI Planning Manager, 009661- 2915390
- Eng. Ali Helailah, ACCC General Manager, 009626-4623367.

Projects

Project Name: Jabal Omar Development Project (Hilton & Double Tree Hotels)

Phase 3 - E/M Works – Four Towers & Two Podiums



Client : Jabal Omar Development Company

Construction Management: Hill International

Consultant: Khatib & Alami

Contract Value: 200,000,000 US \$

Project Name: Crown Plaza Amman – Renovation Finishing & E /M Works



Client: Social Security Corporation



Contract Amount 7,500,000 US\$ JD

Project Name: Crown Plaza Resort - Dead Sea - E/M Works



Client: Social Security Corporation

Construction Management: Consolidated Contractors Company

Consultant: Consolidate Consultants Co.



Contract Amount 32,000,000 US \$

Project Name: Holiday Inn Resort - Dead Sea - E/M Works



Client: Social Security Corporation

Consultant: Sobeh Consulting Eng. Office.



Contract Amount 15,000,000 US \$

Project Name: Amman Academy Theater – Amman - Turnkey Project



Client: Amman Academy

Consultant: Dar Al-Handasah Consultants (Shair & Partners)



Contract Amount 11,000,000 US \$

Project Name: DARI II COMPOUND RESIDENTIAL – JEDDAH



Client: ABDUL LATIF JAMEEL

Consultant: TALAL KURDI-CONSULTANT.



Contract Amount 35,000,000 US \$